

## Curriculum Vitae



**Name:** Wang Chen Kang

**Date of birth:** 25 October 1991

**Age:** 31 years old

**Birth place:** Johor Bahru, Johor

**Nationality:** Malaysian

**Address:** TCA 11-6, Clio 2 residence, IOI resort city, 62502 Putrajaya

**Place of practice:** Orthopaedic Department, Hospital Pengajar University Sultan Zainal Abidin (HPUiSZA), Terengganu

**Current post:** Orthopaedic Trainee lecturer University Sultan Zainal Abidin (UniSZA)

**Phone number:** 016-7897269

**Email:** [ckwang1991@gmail.com](mailto:ckwang1991@gmail.com)

I graduated from Perdana University-Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland with honours in 2016. During undergraduate studies, I travelled to multiple centres of excellence in Malaysia,

Singapore and Manchester to gain research experience. Following graduation, I successfully obtained MRCS Part A and completed one-month observership in Wrightington Hospital, UK while waiting for housemanship placement. I then completed housemanship in University Malaya Medical Centre in 2019 and passed Orthopaedic Specialty Committee Part 1 exam in the same year.

I believe in continuing lifelong learning by reading and publishing academic articles. I am currently an orthopaedic trainee lecturer at Hospital Pengajar UniSZA, Terengganu and started performing surgery on uncomplicated fractures. I maintain a strong interest in surgery, group discussion, research and teaching. I'm also active in sports and enjoy playing classical guitar during free time.

---

### 1. Education

2022	Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS)
2022	AOTrauma - Advanced Principles of Fracture Management
2021	Science of Tissue Management Hands On Workshop, AMM
2019	Orthopaedics Specialty Committee Part 1 Exam, Malaysia
2019	AOTrauma – Basic Principles of Fracture Management
2018	Advanced Cardiac Life Support, University Malaya(iACLS)
2017	MRCS Part A Edinburgh(Upper quartile)
2011-2016	MbBCh BAO(Hons) Perdana University-Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland(PU-RCSI)
2009-2010	Foundation in Science UPM, CGPA 4.0
2004-2008	SPM 11A's, PMR 8A's

### 2. Publications

2021	Wang CK, Ruben JK. Injury to A Rigid Spine: A tale of Three Spines. IJDMSR. 2021 March; 3(2): Pg 120-123. doi: 10.35629/5252-0302120123
2020	Wang CK, Ng CY. Accessory flexor carpi ulnaris: a rare cause of distal ulnar nerve compression. J Hand Surg Eur Vol. 2021 Feb;46(2):197-199. doi: 10.1177/1753193420943050. Epub 2020 Jul 22. PMID: 32700616.
2017	Jordaan P, Wang CK, Ng CY. Management of painful cutaneous neuromas around the wrist. Orthopaedics and Trauma(2017). <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.mporth.2017.05.006">http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.mporth.2017.05.006</a>
2012	Wang CK & Cunningham AJ. Commentary on Spinal Cord Ischemia Occuring in Association with Induced Hypotension for Colonic Surgery. Survey of Anesthesiology, Vol 57, Issue 2, Pg 86-87

### 3. Oral Presentation

2022	51st MOA Annual Scientific Meeting & AGM Cat-scratch disease: A rare cause of chronic tenosynovitis of the finger
2021	2nd Combined ASEAN Hand Society Meeting Neglected Fracture Of The Olecranon: A Case Report And Perspectives On Management

#### **4. Poster Presentation**

2021 50th Malaysian Orthopaedic Association ASM/AGM 2021  
Injury to A Rigid Spine: A tale of Three Spines.

#### **5. Observership**

2017 Wrightington Upper Limb Unit, Wigan, UK  
Date: 24 February to 24 March 2017  
Supervisor: Mr Ng Chye Yew

#### **6. Research experience**

2015 Association between health literacy and psychosocial well-being in diabetic dialysis patients  
National University of Singapore  
National Kidney Foundation, Singapore

2014 Nasal Symptoms in Expatriates  
PU-RCSI, Malaysia

2013 Study of the novel roles of p21 activated kinase 1 signalling in the heart.  
Institute of Cardiovascular Sciences  
University of Manchester, UK

2012 Gene expression profiling of cardiovascular disease(CVD) related gens in CVD induced mouse treated with phytonutrient extract  
Biotechnology Research Centre  
MARDI, Malaysia

#### **7. Working experience**

2021-now service MO, orthopaedic department, Hospital Pengajar UPM, Selangor

2020 – 2021 medical officer, orthopaedic department, Hospital Sultanah Aminah JB

2019 - 2020 Medical Officer, Orthopaedics Department, Hospital Serdang

2017-2019 House Officer, University Malaya Medical Centre

2011 Classical Guitar Teacher, Ensemble Music Studio, Johor Bahru

#### **8. Participations**

2022 51st MOA Annual Scientific Meeting & AGM

2021 Hand and Wrist Webinar 2021, A collaboration between Hand and Microsurgery Unit University Putra Malaysia and Mayo Clinic

2021 Webinar, 7th ISSH Mid-Term CME Combined ISSH – BSSH Meet: TIPS & Tricks & Avoiding Complications in Hand Surgery

2021 Webinar, 16<sup>th</sup> Malaysian Society For Surgery of The Hand Annual Scientific Meeting 2021

2020 Attendance, Basic Principles of Fracture Management Course, University Malaya

2020 Attendance, First Putra Trauma Course, University Putra Malaysia

2019 Volunteer, Basic Principles of Fracture Management Course, University Malaya

- Chairman: Mr Yohan Khirusman
- 2019 Attendance, SIN/MAL Hip and Knee Collaboration Workshop  
Speakers: Prof Darren Tay(Singapore), Dr Alvin Tan(Singapore), Dr Mohamed Ashraff(Malaysia)  
Sponsor: Smith and Nephew
- 2019 Attendance, An Evening with the Expert. Osteoporosis Management: Addressing the Treatment Gap  
Persatuan Osteoporosis Malaysia  
Speaker: Prof Jonathan Adachi, Canada  
Sponsor: ZUELLIG PHARMA
- 2019 Volunteer, CUPIP Children of Urban Poverty Iron Project Study  
Supervisor: Prof Lucy Lam Chai See(UMMC)
- 2016 Volunteer, Blood Donation Campaign, Johor Bahru
- 2011-2012 Lance Corporal, St. John Ambulance Malaysia(SJAM) Adult Division Johor Jaya, Malaysia
- 2009 Participant, Malaysia National Service(PLKN)
- 2008 Distinction, Australian Mathematics Competition(Senior Division)  
Australian Mathematics trust

### **9. Hobbies and Interests**

- 2010 Quarter Finalist in Men's Double Table Tennis, Malaysia University Games (MASUM)  
Representing UPM
- 2007 Classical Guitar Grade 8, Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music(ABRSM)
- 2005 Classical Guitar Grade 5(Distinction), Trinity College London
- 2002 Classical Guitar Grade 9(Distinction), Yamaha Music Foundation

### **10. Language Proficiency**

English, Chinese and Malay